
From: EIR Compliance 

To:  

Subject: 20250310 - EIR - Data Supplied 

Date: 10 March 2025 09:16:00 

Attachments: Aldwarke STW - Average Daily Flow 2024.xlsx 

Aldwarke STW - Max Daily Flow 2024.xlsx 

Reference Number: EIR  

 

Dear  

 

I refer to your request for information submitted to Yorkshire Water dated 17 

February 2025. 

 

Please find attached the data which you have requested. Included with this 

email is information for Aldwarke STW and contain the daily average flows 

discharged from the works and maximum flows on each day in 2024. 

 

I trust that the provision of this data satisfies your request. In accordance with 

the Environmental Information Regulations 2004, if you are not satisfied with this 

reply to your request you can ask for an internal review. A request for an internal 

review must be submitted within 40 working days by contacting the Data 

Protection Team. 

 

Thank you for contacting Yorkshire Water. 

 

Yours sincerely, 

Data Protection Team 

Email: EIR@Yorkshirewater.co.uk 


